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QUESTION 1

What can you use the Sourcing Library for? Note: there are 2 correct answers to this question. 

A. Automatically archive events 

B. Search for predecessor projects 

C. Store reports 

D. Store event content 

Correct Answer: BD 

 

QUESTION 2

When you manage event templates (rankjead bid, etc.) which of the following rule types controls the visibility of
participant information? 

A. Bid agreement rules 

B. Market feedback rules 

C. Supplier eligibility criteria 

D. Bidding rules 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 3

What event rule will allow you to reopen the lot if any of the suppliers have technical issues? 

A. Starting gate 

B. Review period 

C. Custom offline responses 

D. Overtime rule 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 4

In a multistage event, what is the purpose of running an RFI before conducting an RFP or an auction? Note: There are 2
correct answers to this question. 

A. To verify if suppliers can meet the specifications 
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B. To narrow the list of suppliers to invite to later events 

C. To gain a preliminary bid from each supplier 

D. To gather pricing and capability information 

Correct Answer: AB 

 

QUESTION 5

Which of the following refer to SAP Ariba solutions for direct spend? Note: there are 3 correct answers to this question. 

A. SAP Ariba Contracts 

B. SAP Ariba Supply Chain Collaboration for Buyers 

C. SAP Ariba Buying and Invoicing 

D. SAP Supply Base Optimization 

E. SAP Ariba Strategic Sourcing 

Correct Answer: BDE 
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